

From: Walter Steimel

To: Jose Trevino

Date: March 26, 2010

Subject: FCC file number 0154-EX-ST-2010

---

Message:

The Applicant is only requesting 200 unites -- not 400 units. My addition of units was accidental. The Applicant only seeks to continue to operate the original number of units under the STA that we are seeking to extend slightly, and in fact, will be phasing these units out during this last portion of the test. The reason for the original 200 units is that they were testing in four discrete locations, and testing of collision rates between the remote sensing units was a critical part of the test, so they needed about 200 units to perform this test in the four locations.

I have removed the additional 200 units from teh request as their addition was accidental on my part.

The current STA expires Monday morning at 3 a.m., by my notes. Is it possible to obtain the extension before then, or will they need to suspend operations?

Thank you

Walt Steimel